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Mr. Tom Rosales 
General Manager  
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 
34156 Del Obispo Street 
Dana Point, CA 92629 
 

In reply refer to: 
NCR: 01-0175.02:jlim 
 

 
TENTATIVE ORDER NO. R9-2006-0054; NPDES PERMIT NO. CA0107417; WASTE 
DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 
AUTHORITY TO DISCHARGE TO THE PACIFIC OCEAN VIA THE SAN JUAN CREEK 
OCEAN OUTFALL 
 
Dear Mr. Rosales: 
 
Enclosed is a copy of Tentative Order No. R9-2006-0054, NPDES Permit No. CA0107417, 
including a monitoring and reporting program and fact sheet that will be presented to the 
Regional Board for adoption at their regularly scheduled meeting on June 14, 2006. 
 
If adopted, tentative Order No. R9-2006-0054, NPDES Permit No. CA0107417, would 
update waste discharge requirements for the discharge of treated wastewater effluent from 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Jay B. Latham Regional Treatment 
Plant, the SMWD Chiquita Water Reclamation Plant, the MNWD 3A Reclamation Plant, and 
the City of San Clemente Reclamation Plant to the Pacific Ocean via the San Juan Creek 
Ocean Outfall.  If adopted, Order No. R9-2006-0054 would supercede Order No. 2000-13, 
except for enforcement purposes.  
 
It should be noted that in a January 9, 2006 letter to the Regional Water Board, SOCWA 
requested that a more equitable approach to surf zone monitoring be considered.  
SOCWA particularly requested a reduction in the monitoring frequency and number of surf 
zone monitoring stations to be consistent with the requirements of other dischargers along 
the southern coast of California.  Although in its letter SOCWA had proposed several 
possible alternatives to the existing surf zone monitoring requirements, there doesn’t 
appear to be sufficient information to warrant a reduction in the surf zone monitoring 
requirements as part of this Order.  To properly assess the opportunity for more equitable 
distribution of surf zone monitoring requirements, SOCWA needs to prepare and submit 
an analysis of surf zone monitoring alternatives in the vicinity of the Ocean Outfall.  This 
analysis shall address at a minimum, 1) identification of other interested parties that 
should have responsibilities for participating in surf zone monitoring in the vicinity of the 
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CC w/ enclosure:  

 
 

John Richards 
Staff Counsel 
Office of Chief Counsel (OCC) 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 "I" Street, 22nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
    
Nancy Yoshikawa 
WTR-5 
USEPA REGION 9 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105  
 
Doreen Stadtlander 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. 
Carlsbad, CA 92009 
 
Mark Delaplaine 
California Coastal Commission 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 103 
San Diego, CA 92108-4402 
 
Franklin Hamamura 
State Department of Health Services 
1350 Front Street, Rm 2050 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 
Larry Honeybourne 
Orange County Health Care Agency, 
Environmental Health 
1241 E. Dyer Road, Suite 120 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 
 
Laura L. Peters 
Water Resources Control Engineer 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, 16-53E 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Bill Paznokas  
California Dept. of Fish and Game 
South Coast Region 
4949 Viewridge Drive 
San Diego, CA  92123 
 
Dave Blithe 
Moulton Niguel Water District 
27500 La Paz Road 
Laguna Beach, CA  92677 
 
A.J. Howard 
Utilities Manager 
City of San Clemente 
100 Avenida Presidio 
San Clemente, CA  92672 
 
Amy Amirani 
City of San Juan Capistrano 
32400 Paseo Adelanto 
San Juan Capristrano, CA  92675 
 
Wade Specht 
Chief Operator 
Santa Margarita Water District 
26111 Antonio Parkway 
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA  92688 
 
Joe McDivitt 
South Coast Water District 
31592 West Street 
Laguna Beach, CA  92651 
 
 




